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AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO
RFP UB-17-W-24
Marketing, Web and Advertising for the University of Baltimore.

THE RFP IS AMENDED IN THE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS ONLY:

continued on next page…….
	TO BE COMPLETED BY THE FIRM OFFERING A PROPOSAL

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFEROR

FEI Number: ______________
	SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN QUOTATION


	DATE OF QUOTATION

	
	SIGNER’S NAME AND TITLE


	TELEPHONE No.


The following questions were asked:

1) QUESTION:
On page 25, Section 4.3.4.1 you ask for the credentials of the agency and specific individuals assigned to the account, then on page 27, Section 4.3.6 Resumes or Curriculum Vita, you ask for information on our staff members as well. Can you please confirm in which section you want us to include information on our team members?  

ANSWER:  Proposers should submit credentials of the agency (including knowledge, experience, and skills); including narrative or bios/resumes for individuals assigned to the account (creative/web team, media planner/buyer and account executive).  This information can be included in either section.
2) QUESTION:
On page 27, Section 4.3.4.7, you are asking for the Financial Viability and Stability of the agency/firm. What exactly do you want us to provide to show this?

ANSWER: It is desirable that the offeror provide a statement of financial condition, prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.  Such statements will satisfy the requirement, although they will not necessarily lead to a determination of financial viability and vendor responsibility.  Alternatively, at the request of the Procurement Official, the Offeror may provide information sufficient for the Procurement Official to determine that the Offeror is financial stable, and is capable in all respects of faithfully performing the contract, if awarded.
3) QUESTION:
Are proposal forms to go with the Technical Proposal or the Financial Proposal?
ANSWER: 
Please refer to the following sections for list of forms that should be included:

4.3.
VOLUME I - TECHNICAL:  

4.4.
VOLUME II - FINANCIAL: 

4) QUESTION:
Since a large portion of this contract will be for the purchase of media, is the 11% MWBE goal a percentage of agency fees (or fees for services), rather than of the entire contract?

ANSWER:  The State’s overall goal is 29%, which would be unrealistic for this contract.  The MBE requirement for this contract is 11%, on the total contract amount, including purchase of media.  That goal was attained or exceeded by the incumbent contract each year.
5) QUESTION:
Will UB share the media allocation of the budget by specific medium for the past 2 years?
ANSWER:
We can comment generally about what we have been executing this year – roughly 20% in labor, 27% in outdoor/event marketing, 12% in radio/local TV, 3% in direct mail/print,  38% digital marketing (banners, search, paid social media, SEO, email etc)
6) QUESTION:
Does UB promote during specific times of the year?  Is there a fall & spring enrollment push?
ANSWER:
We recruit year round for all our audiences (freshman, transfer and grad). There is a little bit of heavier activity in the fall to recruit freshman for the following fall class. 
7) QUESTION:
Do those programs online have year-round enrollments?

ANSWER:
The MBA (both online and face to face) has 6 starts a year.  The MPA (online and face to face has 2 starts a year –fall and spring)—same with our MS in Interaction Design and Information Architecture.
8) QUESTION:
Does UB handle the search marketing in-house?

ANSWER:

No, this is done by our agency

9) QUESTION:
Does UB have any indication of success of any of the paid media?  If so, what mediums perform best at driving enrollment?
ANSWER:

General audience ads (Grad) in select digital marketing efforts have had a conversion rate of over 1%...

We tend to see better performance of digital advertising (paid social media) that focuses on driving attendance to our open houses/information sessions.

10) QUESTION:
Does the Shady Grove campus receive paid advertising support?

ANSWER:

Yes—there we focus on advertising some of the specific programs we offer there in the surrounding Montgomery County area.

11) QUESTION: 
What drove the decision to search for a new agency partner?


ANSWER:
We have had a very good relationship over the past 7-8 years with our current agency partner. However, our institution is currently in the midst of finalizing our strategic plan and given new leadership over Enrollment Management and Marketing, we thought it was an opportune time to evaluate other potential partners in the market. 
12) QUESTION:
What are the most important qualities U of B is looking for in a new agency partner?

ANSWER:
Ideally our new agency partner would have a good understanding of the higher education market both locally and regionally as well as deep knowledge around successful customer acquisition strategies via different channels with specific strength in digital marketing and website optimization.  We are also looking for a partner that is agile and able to measure and adjust strategies/budgets quickly if agreed upon outcomes (conversion rates etc) are not being achieved. 

13) QUESTION:
What aspects of the marketing program keep you up at night?  What are the top three marketing challenges you wish you could overcome?


ANSWER:
 Not understanding what strategies are working or most effective for each of the key audiences we have (freshman, transfer, grad) and how to prioritize outreach to the leads we are getting. 

Top challenge is differentiated brand positioning and messaging strategy.  In terms of enrollment marketing—conversion rates (lead to enrollment are down versus 2 years ago for all audiences) .For transfer market—how to increase lead gen as performance through the rest of the funnel is strong.  For grad audience—better identifying where to reach audiences for grad degree intenders and for key programs—we also need to increase lead gen and performance through the funnel here. 

14) QUESTION:
In addition to stated enrollment growth goals, are there other success goals?  What is the most important results you are looking to achieve?


ANSWER:
 We would like to increase brand awareness but we actually have to implement a benchmark study in order to measure any subsequent impact.   Increase our conversion rates for all audiences and also 1st term retention. 

15) QUESTION:
Can you provide the percentages of the number of leads > to application > to enrollment > and then how many students ultimately finish up at U of B?  (Use 100 as an example)  Are these numbers where they need to be? Explain? Example: Grad audience: 

ANSWER:
Prospect 100

Prospect to app 47

App to Admit 29

Admit to Enroll 18

Enroll to Graduate 12 (average of grad programs based on part time grad rates between 60-68%

Retention can always be improved but looking at the funnel and versus Noel Levitz benchmarks…Overall we need to be generating more leads for this audience based on current conversion rates/performance. There is room to improve on prospects who apply (get to 75th percentile) but bigger opportunity is for those who are admitted to enroll because we are at the 25th percentile vis a vis Noel Levitz benchmark.

16) QUESTION:
What are the specific target audiences you seek?  Where are they coming from (geography-wise and lead by media-wise?)  Where do you want them to come from?  Be specific as you can? (ages, areas, other….etc.)

ANSWER:
Freshman audience—typically coming from visits to Baltimore City and County schools as well as some other lead gen/search sites (Cappex, Unigo, Schoold, Collegeboard Hobson’s).  Would like to continue to penetrate this market and expand reach/conversion from high schools from other counties (Howard, Harford, Anne Arundel, Prince George’s)

Transfer audience –leads coming from visits to top feeder community colleges as well as events on campus.  Top feeders are BCCC, CCBC, AACC, Harford, Howard and Montgomery (for Shady Grove).  Want to develop more robust digital marketing strategy for these feeders as well as farther out cc’s –PG, Carroll and Frederick. 

END OF AMENDMENT TWO
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

ALL OFFERORS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ALL AMENDMENTS ISSUED.
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